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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, May 20, 2010 8:10 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. change of address

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Silvia Vega [mailto:SilviaVega@sofl.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 3:57 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of address

@g of address (same location) for Special Olympics Florida, Inc.Our-corporate
is 722744, Please update your files. If necessary, please issue a new certificate of corporation

This is to notify yo
document numb
with new addres

Thank you for taking your time with this request.

Silvia Vega
Director, Finance & Administration
NEW ADDRESS (Same location)

1915 Don Wickham Dr

Clermont, FL 34711
(352)243-9536 x509
Finance [irect Fax No. {(800) 699-8259

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication, including attachments, is privileged and cenfidential. It is intanded only
for the exclusive use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify
the sender by return e-mail and delets this e-mail from your system. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of sender’s contact information
for direct marketing purpeses or for transfers of data to third parties. Thank you.
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